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Kerry Kavanagh

From: Kerry Kavanagh

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 2:19 PM

To: Martha Pagel (Mpagel@SCHWABE.com)

Cc: Kerry Kavanagh

Subject: Application g-17338 Vitesse, LLC, c/o Facebook, Inc. -- modify consumptive use to 100%
Attachments: G-17338-revised NOMO-2011-1-28.doc

Hi Martha,

Based on our recent telephone conversation, we understand that the applicant has determined that the
actual consumptive use for this application is 100%, rather than 90% noted in the Initial Review issued
January 21, 2011.

Thus, the Department has determined that the mitigation obligation for the proposed application is 174.0
acre-feet (AF) annually. The mitigation obligation is calculated based on a consumptive-use factor of
100% of the total estimated annual volume.

| have attached a revised Response to Notice of Mitigation Obligation Credit or Project Option (NOMO)
describing the revised consumptive use of 100%. Please complete the revised NOMO and submit to the
Department.

Thank you,

Kerry

Kerry Kavanagh

Application Caseworker

Water Rights Section

Oregon Water Resources Department
725 Summer St. NE Suite A

Salem, OR 97301

503-986-0816

1/31/2011




REVISED (1-26-11) RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF MITIGATION OBLIGATION
CREDIT OR PROJECT OPTION

A mitigation obligation may be satisfied by obtaining mitigation credits, providing for implementation of a
mitigation project, or both (OAR 690-505-0610(2)). Please read and complete this acknowledgment of
mitigation obligation and return it to the Department.

Applicant(s): VITESSE, LLC. C/O FACEBOOK INC.

Applicant’s agent (if applicable): MARTHA PAGEL, SCHWABE, WILLIAMSON & WYATT
Application number: G-17338

Proposed Use: INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING USES

Period of Use: YEAR ROUND

Rate requested: 0.758 CUBIC FOOT PER SECOND

Volume requested: 174.0 acre-feet

Mitigation Obligation: 174.0 acre-feet

Zone of Impact: Crooked River Zone of Impact

Please read and initial the following statements:

__I/Weintend to provide mitigation in the amounts noted above and in the appropriate zone of impact.
__I/We understand that mitigation must be provided within five years of issuance of the final order.
The source of mitigation water will be (please check):

Purchase mitigation credits and / or A mitigation project resulting in credits

Please describe the type of project (e.g., transfer, etc.) and any associated water-right certificate, if known:

(over)





| understand that | must provide mitigation credits in the amount noted, or a suitable replacement mitigation
that meets the requirements of OAR 690-505-0610(2)-(5) in the appropriate zone of impact.

Applicant(s)

or

Applicant’s agent

Date

Telephone Number:

Mail to: Attn: Kerry Kavanagh
Oregon Water Resources Department
725 Summer St NE Suite A
Salem OR 97301-1266
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